From: Nicole Sonnenburg <nicole.sonnenburg@queencreekaz.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:09:04 AM

To: Dodds, Jeremy R. <)Dodds@usbr.gov=

Cc: Paul Gardner <paul.gardner@aueencreekaz.gov; Chris Connor <chris.connor@aueencreekaz.gov>; Marc Skocypec <marc.skocypec@gueencreekaz.govs
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Town of Queen Creek 2025 Water Order

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi leremy,

Reclamation has requested that the Town of Queen Creek submit its requested order for the total annual volume of water requested to be diverted at the Mark Wilmer pumping plant. That request is for the full volume available under
the Town's Section 5 Contract, 2.033.01 acre feet diversion at Mark Wilmer.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information for the Town's 2025 water order with the Bureau. | will be submitting the CAP 2025 delivery schedule this week and | can include you in that email as well if
you would like.

Thanks!

Nicole Sonnenburg

Water Resources Program Manager

t: (480) 358-3447

e: nicole.sonnenburg @queencreskaz.gov

19715 5 220th St, Queen Creek, AZ 85142

Office hours: Monday — Thursday, 7 a.m. — 6 p.m., closed on Fridays
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